

+4591195907

[Github](#)

bncvdsz@gmail.com

[Linkedin](#)

Denmark, Aalborg

Efficient and team-oriented **mid-level full-stack developer with over two years of experience in Node.js, React, TypeScript**. Well acquainted with microservice architecture systems in an agile environment.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Kinsta Inc.

Software Developer

remote, Denmark
06/2021 - present

Kinsta is a global SaaS company providing application, static site, and managed WordPress hosting for 55,000+ users.

I started out as a newcomer in the field and emerged as a confident and accountable contributor to our projects in a cross-functional product team:

- **Championed the development of critical features**, writing more than 115.000 lines of code.
- **Reviewed over 200 pull requests**, empowering team members through constructive feedback.
- **Swiftly resolved customer-facing issues**, enhancing user satisfaction.
- **Conducted production deployments** of the company's flagship product, MyKinsta.
- **Fostered collaboration** with the DevOps, Design, and QA departments.

[SEE RECOMMENDATIONS](#)

Freelance - Fluent

Software Developer

remote, Hungary
02/2022 - present

Fluent is a language school that offers courses in 6 different languages.

- **Collaborated with a UX designer** to implement a Figma design.
- **Harnessed** modern technologies like **Next.js** and **Tailwind** to craft a responsive website.
- **Managed deployment**, hosting, email integration, and storage.
- **Achieved 2.5K+ total impressions** on Google Search Console in a year through SEO efforts.

[SEE THE WEBSITE](#)

Internship - Sugar Bertalan

Junior Software Developer

Budapest, Hungary
11/2020 - 02/2021

Sugar Bertalan is a former Hungarian actor, turned yoga instructor.

- **Coordinated with an agent** to create a landing page for the client.
- **Engineered a custom WordPress theme** from scratch.
- **Gained expertise in frontend development**, applying Adobe XD, PHP, and an FTP server.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Programming languages & frameworks

TypeScript
React.js
Node.js
Python
Next.js

Cloud & DevOps

AWS
Docker
GCP
Microservices
Linux

Other technologies

REST APIs
Git
Jira
Slack
Prisma

Postman
Postgres, MongoDB
CircleCI
GraphQL (Apollo)
Storybooks

EDUCATION HISTORY

Full-Stack Developer Course

CodeCool

online
05/2020 - 06/2021

A project-based programming bootcamp, where I learnt the fundamentals of software development in 4 modules: Python, Web development, Object Oriented programming, and specialisation in React.js

Google Cloud Course

Google

online
2023

Virtual Machines | Kubernetes | Cloud Resources | PubSub

TypeScript Course

Total TypeScript

online
2023

Type Helpers | Type Inference | Mapped Types | TS Generics

ABOUT ME

Born and raised in Hungary, I moved to Denmark two years ago to pursue a future here.

I'm a great cook. Me and my girlfriend love to discover new cuisines, experiment with recipes, and host dinner parties.

I love sports, especially football - one might call me obsessed. After moving to Denmark I joined a football club in Northern Jutland and this has been a great way for me to meet new people and make friends.

I'm a travel enthusiast and a total itinerary geek. I love plotting out every little detail of my trips, from picking the perfect spot for a quick coffee to finding those hidden gems only the locals know about.